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August 23, 1993 

John Morehead 
Regional Director 
National Park Service 
2525 Gambell Street, Room 107 
Anchorage, Alaska 99503 

Dear MJ'�d: 

On behalf of the Division of Governmental Coordination and the 
State's resource agencies, I wish to express the State's sincere 
appreciation of your willingness to meet with State 
representatives last week. We found the meeting to be highly 
productive, and we enthusiastically endorse your offer of further 
meetings on a quarterly basis to discuss other issues of mutual 
concern as they arise. 

The State is particularly pleased with your recognition that the 
draft Gates of the Arctic Compendium, and similar Compendia for 
other park units, are not appropriate vehicles for establishing 
public use restrictions; and that such restrictions are subject 
to the legal requirements of the Alaska National Interest lands 
Conservation Act and implementing regulations at 36 CFR Part 13 

and 43 CFR Part 36. 

Our primary concern at this point is the length of time expected 
to complete promulgation of regulations. Based on your statement 
that the Solicitor has determined the Compendia's public use 

restrictions are not legally defensible, we would expect that 
they would not be used as a basis to issue citations or take 

other enforcement actions. 

In addition, I have been compelled to advise you that public use 
restrictions in the existing Compendia should be immediately 
withdrawn because their continued presence will have a chilling 
effect on the public's park usage. Few citizens will realize 
that these restrictions are not legally enforcable. 
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